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 Office of the Secretary of State

Enacting authority for executive offices and Kansas departments is indicated by citations from the Kansas 
Statutes Annotated, federal law or other applicable notations. Addresses, phone numbers, and websites for 
offices are listed when applicable.

The following listings were updated as of December 17, 2019. If you are aware of any corrections or updates, 
please email lara.murphy@ks.gov.

A-C    D-F    G-I    J-L    M-O    P-R    S-U    V-Z

Adjutant General's Department
5920 SE Coyote Dr., Suite A218, Topeka 66619 

785-646-1001
www.kansastag.gov

(K.S.A. 48-203 et seq.)

Maj. Gen. Lee Tafanelli, Interim Adjutant General of Kansas
Brig. Gen. David A. Weishear, Commander, Kansas Air National Guard 
Brig. Gen. Anthony V. Mohatt, Commander, Kansas Army National Guard

 Kathleen Wellman, Executive Assistant

Administration, Department of
Suite 500, Curtis State Office Building, 

1000 SW Jackson, Topeka  66612
785-296-3011

https://admin.ks.gov

(K.S.A. 75-3702a et seq.)

DeAngela Burns-Wallace, Acting Secretary of Administration 

Contacts by Division

Executive Offices and
Kansas Departments

mailto:lara.murphy%40ks.gov?subject=updates%20to%20boards%2C%20councils%2C%20and%20commissions
http://www.kansastag.gov
https://admin.ks.gov
https://www.admin.ks.gov/contact-us
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Administrative Hearings, Office of
1020 S. Kansas Ave, Topeka  66612 
785-296-2433, Fax: 785-296-4848 

https://www.oah.ks.gov

(K.S.A. 77-562)

Cheryl L. Whelan, Director and Public Information Officer
Sandra L. Sharon, Administrative Law Judge
Loren Snell, Administrative Law Judge
Chris Kellogg, Administrative Law Judge

Aging and Disability Services, Kansas Department for
503 S. Kansas Ave., Topeka  66603-3404

785-296-4986 / 800-432-3535
https://www.kdads.ks.gov

(K.S.A. 75-5901 et seq.)
(Executive Reorganization Order No. 41)

Laura Howard, Secretary for Aging and Disability Services

Agency Division Heads

Hotline Numbers

Agriculture, Kansas Department of
1320 Research Park Dr., Manhattan  66502

785-564-6700
https://www.agriculture.ks.gov

(K.S.A. 74-560 et seq.) 
(Executive Reorganization Order No. 40)

Mike Beam, Secretary of Agriculture

Contacts by Division and Department

https://www.oah.ks.gov
https://www.kdads.ks.gov
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/images/default-source/commissioners/org-chart9a9162a0172e66d690a7ff00009edf98.jpg?sfvrsn=7cbf04ee_0
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/hotlines
https://www.agriculture.ks.gov
https://www.agriculture.ks.gov/contact-us
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Attorney General, Office of the
2nd Floor, Memorial Hall, 120 SW 10th Ave., Topeka  66612-1597

785-296-2215
https://www.ag.ks.gov

(Kansas Constitution, Article One)
(K.S.A. 75-701 et seq.)

Derek Schmidt, Attorney General
Jeff Chanay, Chief Deputy Attorney General
Vic Braden, Deputy Attorney General for Criminal Litigation
Dennis Depew, Deputy Attorney General for Civil Litigation
Kathryn Carter, Deputy Attorney General for Consumer Protection
Steven Karrer, Deputy Attorney General for Fraud & Abuse Litigation
Jackie Williams, Deputy Attorney General for Medicaid Fraud & Abuse Litigation
Athena Andaya, Deputy Attorney General for Legal Opinions and Government Counsel
Toby Crouse, Solicitor General
Eric Montgomery, Chief of Staff
Dorothy Stucky Halley, Director of Victims Services
Kristen Czugala, Director of Crime Victim Compensation Division
Sarah Fertig, Medicaid Inspector General
Gina Meier-Hummel, Youth Suicide Prevention Coordinator

Division Phone Numbers

Bank Commissioner, Office of the State
Suite 300, Jayhawk Tower, 700 SW Jackson, Topeka  66603

785-296-2266
www.osbckansas.org

(K.S.A. 75-1304)

David Herndon, Bank Commissioner

Division Contacts

Biological Survey, State
University of Kansas, Higuchi Hall, 2101 Constant Ave.,

 Lawrence  66047-3759
785-864-1500

http://biosurvey.ku.edu

(K.S.A. 76-338 et seq.)

Dr. Edward A. Martinko, State Biologist and Director

Faculty and Staff Contacts

https://www.ag.ks.gov
https://ag.ks.gov/about-the-office/contact-us
http://www.osbckansas.org
http://www.osbckansas.org/about/contact.html
http://biosurvey.ku.edu
http://biosurvey.ku.edu/faculty-staff
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Budget, Kansas Division of the
900 SW Jackson St., Suite 504, Topeka  66612

785-296-2436

Larry Campbell, Director
Julie Thomas, Deputy Director
Shelly Dechand, Executive Assistant

Children and Families, Department for
555 S. Kansas Ave., Topeka  66603

785-296-3271
www.dcf.ks.gov

(K.S.A. 75-5301 et seq.)
(Executive Reorganization Order No. 41)

Office of the Secretary 
Laura Howard, Secretary for Children and Families

Executive Contact Information
Program and Service Specific Contacts

Commerce, Kansas Department of
Suite 100, Curtis State Office Building, 

1000 SW Jackson, Topeka  66612-1354
785-296-3481

www.kansascommerce.gov

(K.S.A. 74-5002a)
(Executive Reorganization Order No. 30)

David Toland, Secretary of Commerce
Patty Clark, Deputy Secretary of Commerce

Executive Leadership
Staff Directory

http://www.dcf.ks.gov
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/DCFContacts/Pages/Executive-Contacts.aspx
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.kansascommerce.gov
https://dev.propaganda3.com/walztetrick/kdc/about-us/executive-leadership/
http://dev.propaganda3.com/walztetrick/kdc/staff-directory/
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Corrections, Department of
Suite 300, 714 SW Jackson St., Topeka  66603

785-296-3317
https://www.doc.ks.gov

(K.S.A. 75-5201 et seq.)
(Executive Reorganization Order No. 42)

Jefferey Zmuda, Secretary of Corrections

Contact Information for Offices and Facilities

Credit Unions, Kansas Department of
Suite 803, Jayhawk Tower, 700 SW Jackson, Topeka  66603

785-296-3021, Fax: 785-296-6830 
kdcu.office@ks.gov

www.kdcu.ks.gov

(K.S.A. 17-2234)

 Term expires  
Jerel Wright, Administrator Dec. 31, 2020

Education, State Department of
Suite 600, Landon State Office Building, 

900 SW Jackson, Topeka  66612
785-296-3201
www.ksde.org

(K.S.A. 72-7701 et seq.)
 
Randy Watson, Commissioner of Education

Staff Directory

Educational institutions under supervision of the State Board of Education:
Kansas State School for the Deaf, 450 E. Park, Olathe  66061; 
 Luanne Barron, Interim Superintendent
Kansas State School for the Blind, 1100 State Ave., Kansas City, KS 66102; 
 Jon Harding, Interim Superintendent

https://www.doc.ks.gov
https://www.doc.ks.gov/contacts
http://www.kdcu.ks.gov
http://www.ksde.org
https://www.ksde.org/Home/Quick-Links/Directories/Staff-Directory
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Fire Marshal, State
Suite 104, 800 SW Jackson, Topeka  66612

785-296-3401, Fax: 785-296-0151
https://firemarshal.ks.gov

(K.S.A. 75-1510)

Doug Jorgensen, State Fire Marshal 
Brenda McNorton, Chief, Fire Prevention Division
Wally Roberts, Chief, Fire Investigation Division 
Hank DuPont, Emergency Response Division

Gaming Agency, State
Suite 3000, 420 SE 6th St., Topeka  66607

785-368-6202, Fax: 785-291-3798 
ksga@ks.gov

www.kansas.gov/ksga

(K.S.A. 74-9803 et seq.)

Kala Loomis, Acting Executive Director

Governor, Office of the
2nd Floor, State Capitol, 300 SW 10th Ave., Topeka  66612

785-296-3232
Constituent Services: 877-579-6757

https://governor.kansas.gov

(Kansas Constitution, Article One)
(K.S.A. 75-101 et seq.)

Laura Kelly, Governor
Lynn W. Rogers, Lt. Governor
Ashley All, Director of Communications/Strategy 
Scott Allegrucci, Director of Appointments
Clay Britton, Chief Counsel 
Brittany Stiffler Crabtree, Deputy Communications Director
Ross Gregory, Director of Constituent Services
Shelbie Konkel, Chief of Staff for Lt. Governor 
Ryan Wright, Deputy Chief of Staff
Brooklynne Roulette Mosley, Deputy Director of Appointments 
Becky Sabel, Director of Operations/Scheduling
Haley Pollock, Director of Policy
Cory Sheedy, Director of Legislative Affairs
Tim Graham, Director of Governmental Affairs

https://firemarshal.ks.gov
http://www.kansas.gov/ksga
https://governor.kansas.gov
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Dena Sattler, Director of Public Affairs
Vijay Ramasay, Policy Coordinator
Taylor Hawkins, Special Assistant to Governor
Garrett Rogers, Constituent Services Coordinator
Chris Howell, Executive Director of Native American Affairs/Tribal Liaison
Rayna Karst & Kyle Freese, Communications Coordinators
Lauren Fitzgerald, Press Secretary
Linda Houston, Operation and Scheduling Coordinator
Kate Davis, Legislative Liaison
Dawn Knudtson, Legal Assistant
Gabe Dorsey, Scheduling Coordinator for Lt. Governor

Health and Environment, Department of
Suite 540, Curtis State Office Building, 

1000 SW Jackson, Topeka  66612-1368
785-296-0461

www.kdheks.gov

(K.S.A. 75-5601 et seq.)
(Executive Reorganization Order No. 38)

Dr. Lee Norman, Secretary of Health and Environment
Denise Schimmel, Assistant Administrator
Ashley Goss, Deputy Secretary
Vacant, Chief Medical Officer
Dayna Brinckman, DDS, State Oral Health Officer
Adam Proffitt, Medicaid Director
John Esslinger, Medicaid Medical Director
Ashley Jones-Wisner Deputy Secretary of Public Affairs
Jerry Kratochvil, Director of Communications
Glen Yancy, Chief Information Officer
Vacant, Public Information Officer
Brian Vazquez, Deputy Chief Counsel
Amy Hinrichs, Director of Human Resources
Vacant, Executive Policy Analyst
Kelly Chilson, Director of Purchasing
Dan Thimmesch, Chief Financial Officer

Division of Environment
Leo Henning, Director of Environment
Rick Brunetti, Director, Bureau of Air
Eric Glave, Director, Bureau of Environmental Field Services
Bob Jurgens, Director, Bureau of Environmental Remediation
Julie Coleman, Director, Bureau of Waste Management
Jaime Gaggero, Director, Bureau of Water
N. Myron Gunsalus, Director of Health and Environmental Laboratories

Division of Health
Ashley Goss, Deputy Secretary for Public Health
Jennifer VandeVelde, Director, Bureau of Disease Control and Prevention

http://www.kdheks.gov
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Elizabeth Saadi, Interim Director, Bureau of Epidemiology and Public Health Informatics
Rachel Sisson, Director, Bureau of Family Health
Ryan Lesteri, Director, Bureau of Health Promotion
Kendra Baldridge, Director, Bureau of Community Health Systems

Division of Health Care Finance
Vacant, Director

Phone Numbers by Division and Topic

Highway Patrol, Kansas
122 SW 7th, Topeka  66603-3847

785-296-6800 
khp.info@ks.gov

https://www.kansashighwaypatrol.org

(K.S.A. 74-2105 et seq.)
 
Herman Jones, Acting Superintendent

Historical Society, Kansas
6425 SW 6th Ave., Topeka  66615-1099

785-272-8681
https://www.kshs.org

(K.S.A. 75-2701 et seq.)

Jennie A. Chinn, Executive Director 
Matthew Chappell, Director of Administration
Matthew B. Veatch, Director of State Archives
Mary Madden, Director of Education and Museum
Patrick Zollner, Director of Cultural Resources
Robert Hoard, State Archeologist

Appointed by the Governor
Rep. Annie Kuether, 1346 SW Wayne Ave., Topeka  66604

Staff Directory

http://www.kdheks.gov/contact.html
https://www.kansashighwaypatrol.org
https://www.kshs.org
https://www.kshs.org/staff
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Housing Resources Corporation, Kansas
611 S. Kansas Ave., Suite 300, Topeka  66603-3803

785-271-2001
TTY 800-266-3777

www.kshousingcorp.org

(K.S.A. 74-8950 et seq.)
(Executive Reorganization Order No. 30)

 
Ryan Vincent, Acting Executive Director

Staff Directory

Insurance Department, Kansas
420 SW 9th, Topeka  66612

785-296-3071  /  800-432-2484
www.ksinsurance.org

(K.S.A. 40-102 et seq.)

Vicki Schmidt, Commissioner of Insurance
Barbara Rankin, Assistant Commissioner
Jeff Wagaman, Acting Securities Commissioner

Executive Staff Contact Information

Investigation, Kansas Bureau of 
1620 SW Tyler, Topeka  66612

785-296-8200
www.accesskansas.org/kbi

(K.S.A. 75-711)

Kirk Thompson, Director
David Hutchings, Associate Director

KBI Offices

http://www.kshousingcorp.org
https://www.kshs.org/staff
http://www.ksinsurance.org
https://www.ksinsurance.org/department/about/key-staff.php
http://www.accesskansas.org/kbi
http://www.accesskansas.org/kbi/about/contactus.shtml
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Judicial Administration, Office of
Room 337, Kansas Judicial Center, 
301 SW 10th Ave., Topeka  66612
785-296-2256, Fax: 785-296-7076 

info@kscourts.org
www.kscourts.org 

(K.S.A. 20-318)

Nancy M. Dixon, Judicial Administrator
Douglas T. Shima, Clerk of the Appellate Courts 
Sara Stratton, Reporter of Decisions

Labor, Kansas Department of
401 SW Topeka Blvd., Topeka  66603

785-296-5000
https://www.dol.ks.gov

(K.S.A. 75-5701)
(Executive Reorganization Order No. 31)

Delia Garcia, Interim Secretary of Labor
Brett Flachsbarth, Deputy Secretary of Labor

Executive Leadership

Contacts by Division and City

Legislative Administrative Services
Suite 551-S, State Capitol, 300 SW 10th Ave., Topeka  66612

785-296-2391
www.kslegislature.org/las/

(K.S.A. 46-1212a)

Tom Day, Director
KC (Karen) Clowers, Chief of Staff

Staff Directory

http://www.kscourts.org
https://www.dol.ks.gov
https://www.dol.ks.gov/home/about/executive-leadership
https://www.dol.ks.gov/contact-kdol
http://www.kslegislature.org/las/
http://kslegislature.org/las/Pages/AdministrativeServices.html
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Legislative Division of Post Audit
800 SW Jackson, Suite 1200, Topeka  66612

785-296-3792
www.kslpa.org

(K.S.A. 46-1101 et seq.)

Justin Stowe, Legislative Post Auditor
Chris Clarke, Deputy Post Auditor

Staff Directory

Legislative Research Department
Room 68-W, State Capitol, 300 SW 10th Ave., Topeka  66612

785-296-3181
http://kslegresearch.org

(K.S.A. 46-1210)

J.G. Scott, Director  
Amy Deckard, Assistant Director for Information Management
Melissa Renick, Assistant Director for Research

Staff Directory

State Library of Kansas 
Room 312-N, State Capitol, 300 SW 10th Ave., Topeka  66612 

785-296-3296 / 800-432-3919 (Kansas only) 
slk@ks.gov

www.kslib.info

(K.S.A. 75-2534)

Eric Norris, State Librarian, 785-296-5466, eric.norris@ks.gov
Cindy Roupe, Director of Reference, 785-296-3296, cindy.roupe@ks.gov
Jeff Hixon, Director of Statewide Services, 785*296-3296, 800-432-3919, kslc@ks.gov
Michael Lang, Director, Talking Books Services, 620-341-6280, 800-362-0699, KTB@ks.gov

http://www.kslpa.org
http://www.kslpa.org/staff/
http://kslegresearch.org
http://www.kslegresearch.org/KLRD-web/StaffAssignments/StaffPictureDirectory.pdf
http://www.kslib.info
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Regional Systems of Cooperating Libraries
c/o Kansas State Library, Room 312-N, State Capitol, 

300 SW 10th Ave., Topeka  66612 
785-296-3296

(K.S.A. 75-2547 et seq.)
(Board members for each system are appointed by the Governor.  A listing of 

members can be obtained by contacting the respective director.)

Central Kansas Regional Library System 
Gail Santy, Director, 1409 Williams, Great Bend  67530

https://ckls.org/

North Central Kansas Regional Library System
Linda Knupp, Director, 629 Poyntz Ave., Manhattan  66502

http://lib.nckls.org/

Northeast Kansas Regional Library System
Laura DeBaun, Director, 4317 W. 6th,  Lawrence  66049

https://www.nekls.org/
Northwest Kansas Regional Library System
George Seamon, Director, Two Washington Square, Norton  67654

https://nwkls.org/

South Central Kansas Regional Library System
Paul Hawkins, Director, 321 N. Main St., South Hutchinson  67505

https://sckls.info/

Southeast Kansas Regional Library System
Roger Carswell, Director, 218 E. Madison, Iola  66749

https://www.sekls.org/

Southwest Kansas Regional Library System
Holly Mercer, Director, 100 Military Ave., Ste. 210, Dodge City  67801

https://swkls.org/

Lieutenant Governor, Office of the
Room 252-S, State Capitol, 300 SW 10th Ave., Topeka  66612

785-368-8657

(Kansas Constitution, Article One)
(K.S.A. 75-301)

Lynn W. Rogers, Lieutenant Governor
Shelbie Konkel, Chief of Staff  
Lucas Peterson, Assistant to the Lt. Governor

https://ckls.org/
http://lib.nckls.org/
http://lib.nckls.org/
https://www.nekls.org/
https://nwkls.org/
https://sckls.info/
https://www.sekls.org/
https://swkls.org/
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Life Span Institute
(a/k/a Schiefelbusch Institute for Life Span Studies,

formerly Bureau of Child Research)
Room 1052, Dole Human Development Center, University of Kansas, 

1000 Sunnyside Ave., Lawrence  66045-7555
785-864-4295

https://www.lsi.ku.edu

(K.S.A. 76-316 et seq.)

John Colombo, Ph.D., Director, Life Span Institute and the Kansas Intellectual and
       Developmental Disabilities Research Center

Centers and Directors

Long-Term Care Ombudsman, 
Office of the State

Suite 1041, Landon State Office Building, 900 SW Jackson, Topeka  66612
785-296-3017 / 877-662-8362

https://ombudsman.ks.gov

(K.S.A. 75-5917)
 
Barbara Hickert, State Long-Term Care Ombudsman, barbara.hickert@ks.gov

Lottery, Kansas
128 N. Kansas Ave., Topeka  66603

785-296-5700
https://www.kslottery.com

(K.S.A. 74-8703)

Stephen Durrell, Acting Executive Director
Timothy Graham, Deputy Executy Directorl
Keith Kocher, Director of Program Assurance, Integrity and Gaming Facilities
Ron Gish, Director of Security
Stephen Oritz, Director of Sales and Marketing
Matthew Schwartz, Director of Finance
Gail Kennedy, Director of Administration and Business Operations
Darren Dreier, Program Manager—Information Technology
Mike Todd, Director of Retail Operations
Tyrene (Ty) Overstreet, Executive Secretary

https://www.lsi.ku.edu
https://www.lsi.ku.edu/centers
https://ombudsman.ks.gov
https://www.kslottery.com
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National Guard, Kansas
2722 SW Topeka Blvd., Topeka  66611-1287

785-646-1001
www.kansastag.gov

(K.S.A. 48-201 et seq.)

Governor Laura Kelly, Commander-in-Chief 
Maj. Gen. Lee E. Tafanelli, Adjutant General of Kansas 
Col. David Weishaar, Brigadier General, Kansas Air National Guard 
Col. John Rueger, Brigadier General, Kansas Army National Guard
Brig. Gen. Scott Dold, Chief of Staff 
Maj. Gen. John Davoren, Commander, 35th Infantry Division
Brig. Gen. Victor Braden, General Officer
 Michele Henry, Executive Director, National Guard Assn. of Kansas,  PO Box 19031, Topeka  66619

Revenue, Kansas Department of
Mills Building, 109 SW 9th St., Topeka  66612

Scott Building, 120 SE 10th Ave., Topeka 66612
Landon State Office Building, 905 SW Jackson St., Topeka 66612

Zibell Building, 300 SW 29th St., Topeka 66611
785-296-3909

www.ksrevenue.org

(K.S.A. 75-5101)

Mark Burghart, Secretary of Revenue, Mills Building
Erin Humphrey, Interim Executive Secretary, Mills Building
David Clauser, General Counsel, Mills Building
Debra Beavers, Director of Alcoholic Beverage Control, Mills Building
David N. Harper, Director of Property Valuation and Director of Vehicles, Zibell Building
Steve Stotts, Director of Taxation, Scott Building
Kathleen Smith, Director of Research and Analysis, Mills Building
Joanna Labastida, Director, Office of Special Investigations, Landon State Office Building
Ethan Spurling, Legislative Liaison, Mills Building
AndySandberg, Chief Information Officer, Mills Building
Zach Fletcher, Public Information Officer
Mark Beshears, Chief of Staff

Contact Information by Division

http://www.kansastag.gov
http://www.ksrevenue.org
https://www.ksrevenue.org/contactus.html
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Revisor of Statutes
Suite 24-E, State Capitol, 300 SW 10th Ave., Topeka  66612

785-296-2321, Fax: 785-296-6668
www.ksrevisor.org

(K.S.A. 46-1211)

Gordon L. Self, Revisor of Statutes
Jill A. Wolters, First Assistant Revisor 
Bruce W. Kinzie, Editor of Statutes

Staff Directory

Secretary of State, Office of the
1st Floor, Memorial Hall, 120 SW 10th Ave., Topeka  66612-1594

785-296-4575 
sos@ks.gov

https://sos.kansas.gov

(Kansas Constitution, Article One)
(K.S.A. 75-401 et seq.)

Scott Schwab, Secretary of State
Catherine Gunsalus, Assistant Secretary of State
Garrett Roe, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State, Legal Counsel
Katie Koupal, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State, Communications and Policy
Bryan Caskey, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State, Elections/Legislative Matters
Jennifer Cook, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State, Business Services
Sandy Tompkins, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State, Administration
Clay Barker, Deputy General Counsel

Division Phone Numbers

Securities Commissioner of Kansas, Office of the
Suite 600, 109 SW 9th St., Topeka  66612

785-296-3307  /  800-232-9580
www.ksc.ks.gov

(K.S.A. 75-6301)

Jeff Wagaman, Securities Commissioner
Steven C. Wassom, Chief Regulatory Officer
Clay Johnson, Chief Regulatory Counsel

Staff Directory

http://www.ksrevisor.org
http://www.ksrevisor.org/staff.html
https://sos.kansas.gov
https://sos.kansas.gov/contact/
http://www.ksc.ks.gov
https://www.ksc.ks.gov/Directory.aspx?DID=4
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Transportation, Department of 
Eisenhower State Office Building, 

700 SW Harrison, Topeka  66603-3754
785-296-3461
www.ksdot.org

(K.S.A. 75-5001)

Julie Lorenz, Secretary of Transportation
Burt Morey, Deputy Secretary and Transportation Engineer
Lindsey Douglas, Deputy Secretary of Transportation
Maggie Doll, Chief of Staff

Staff Directory

District Engineer/Office Address
District 1:    Leroy Koehn, 121 W. 21st, Topeka 66612
District 2:    Randy West, 1006 N. 3rd, Salina 67401
District 3:    Jeff Stewart, 312 S. 2nd, Norton 67654
District 4:    Wayne Gudmonson, 411 W. 14th, Chanute 66720
District 5:    Brent Terstriep, 500 N. Hendricks, Hutchinson 67501
District 6:    Ron Hall, 121 N. Campus Dr., Garden City 67846

District Information

Treasurer, Office of the State
Suite 201, Landon State Office Building, 
900 SW Jackson, Topeka  66612-1235

785-296-3171 
Unclaimed Property-785-296-4165

www.kansasstatetreasurer.com

(K.S.A. 75-601 et seq.)

Jake LaTurner, State Treasurer
Jennifer Hermann, Interim Assistant State Treasurer
Kara Zeyer, Director of Public Affairs
Lucinda Anstaett, Director of Financial Services
Shauna Wake, Director of Fiscal Services
Kathy Priest, Director of Unclaimed Property
Cindy Hooper-Bears, Director of Information Technology
Curtis Bears, Director of Business Innovation
Scott Gates, Director of Learning Quest, 529 Educational Savings Program
Tom Treacy, Director of ABLE Savings Program

http://www.ksdot.org
https://kdotapp.ksdot.org/WelcomeContact/contact.aspx
https://www.ksdot.org/district_areas.asp
http://www.kansasstatetreasurer.com
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Water Office, Kansas
Suite 404, Landon State Office Building, 900 SW Jackson, Topeka  66612 

785-296-3185  /  888-526-9283 
kwo-info@kso.ks.gov

https://www.kwo.ks.gov

(K.S.A. 74-2613)

Earl Lewis, Acting Director
Jacqueline Crance, Chief Fiscal Officer
Tammy Matchett, Public Service Administrator
Katie Ingels, Communications Director
Amanda Lee, Agency Support and Human Resources
Matt Unruh, Chief of Water Resource Planning
Cara Hendricks, Chief of Hydrology and Evaluation

Wildlife, Parks and Tourism, Kansas Department of
1020 S. Kansas Ave., Suite 200, Topeka  66612

785-296-2281
https://www.ksoutdoors.com and https://www.travelks.com

(K.S.A. 32-801 et seq.)
(Executive Reorganization Order No.36)

 
Brad Loveless, Secretary of Wildlife, Parks and Tourism
Heather Young, Assistant
Ron Kaufman, Information Services Division Director
Christopher Tymeson, Chief Legal Counsel

Operations Office: 512 SE 25th Ave., Pratt  67124; 620-672-5911
Mike Miller, Assistant Secretary for Wildlife, Fisheries and Boating
Colonel Jason Ott, Interim Director of Law Enforcement
Doug Nygren, Fisheries Division Director
Stuart Schrag, Public Lands Division Director
Jake George, Wildlife Division Director
Chris Berens, Ecological Services Division Director
Terry Bruce, Legal Counsel
 

 

https://www.kwo.ks.gov
https://www.ksoutdoors.com
https://www.travelks.com

